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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Nature Area Canoe Landing  
VILLAGE OF GLANDORF, OHIO 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Current Plan Holders & Affiliated Reporting Companies 

 

Date Issued: Monday, December 8, 2025 

Number of Pages: 4 

 

ISSUED BY: 

Bockrath & Associates Engineering and Surveying, LLC 

115 S. Fair Avenue, Suite A 

Ottawa, Ohio 45875 

Phone: 419-523-5789 

Fax: 419-523-5799 

 

Please note the project bid date: 

 Thursday, December 11, 2025, 9:00 a.m. 

 
An Addendum Receipt must be Returned prior to Bid Opening. 

 
Plan Holders 

Current plan holders list is attached. 

 

Clarification #1 - Can you clarify bid item #3? Is that calculation based on fill material on 

the outside of the access drive/parking lot, or is it for fill material needed under the 

access drive/parking lot to bring it up to subgrade? Total Embankment for subgrade and 

shoulders. 

 

Clarification #2 – Can you clarify the type of stone to be used under the concrete steps? 

Drawings show #57 stone on sheet 5 but it also has #57 stone under the concrete 

parking lot. #57 Aggregate under Steps and Landing and #304 Aggregate for Drive and 

Parking Lot Base. 

 

Question #1 Depending on the water level we might need to use cofferdams to control 

the water while the concrete work is performed. Is that what you have seen on other 

projects similar to this? No work is to be performed in the stream. Would the ODNR or 

Army Corp need to be notified? No. 
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Question #2 Is it too late to put some grading limits on the plans so we can figure out a 

seeding quantity? Use 0.90 Acres for Limits of Grading, Seeding & Restoration. A more 

detailed grading plan can be provided for the successful bidder. 

 

Question #3 - What’s the buildup for the asphalt apron? Due to the limited quantity and 

light use could we do 3 lifts of surface? 6 inches of #304 Aggregate for base and 6” of 

#441 Asphalt Concrete, Type 1 (449) PG 64-22 

 

Question #4 - What type of stone for the walking path? #57 Stone 

 

Question #5 - Does your engineer’s estimate include the alternate or is that for the base 

bid only? Base Bid only. Base Bid Estimate Revised to $275,000 per addendum #1 
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ADDENDUM RECEIPT #2 
 

Plan holder is required fill out the bottom section and fax 

or email to issuing office to acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum. 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of  

Addendum Number 1  

issued for:  
 

Nature Area Canoe Landing  
VILLAGE OF GLANDORF, OHIO 

 

ISSUED BY: 

Bockrath & Associates Engineering and Surveying, LLC 

115 S. Fair Avenue, Suite A 

Ottawa, Ohio 45875  

Phone: 419-523-5789 

Fax: 419-523-5799 
 

Please note the project bid date: 

 Thursday, December 11, 2025, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Addendum Receipt must be Returned prior to  

Bid Opening 

 

 Please remit to troy@bockrath-es.com or fax to 419-523-5799  

 

Receipt of Addendum Acknowledgement 

Company Name: ________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________ 

Printed Name: __________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________________ 



Plan Holders 

Village of Glandorf 

Nature Area Canoe Landing 
Bid Date:  Thursday, December 11, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. 

Updated 12/8/25 – Project #23-081 

 

 

Village of Glandorf, Ohio (owner) 

203 N. Main St., PO Box 154 

Glandorf, OH 45848 

Ph:  419-538-6953    

sstechschulte@villageofglandorf.com  

 

Hohenbrink Excavating 

684 Tawa Drive 

Ottawa, OH 45875 

Ph:  419-427-3444     

Fax 419-523-5506  

nhohenbrink@hohenbrinkexcavating.com 

 

Fenson Contracting 

17670 SR 190 

Fort Jennings, OH 45844 

Ph:  419-286-2458 

nolan.kaverman@fensoncontracting.com 

 

Schimmoeller Construction, Inc. 

18240 SR 114 

Kalida, OH 45853 

Ph: 419-532-2058 

john@schimmoellerconstruction.com 

 

ADJ Excavating 

10488 Road 4 

Leipsic, OH 45856 

Ph:  419-969-9254 

adjexcavating@outlook.com 

 

Maas Brothers Excavating and Hauling, LLC 

200-A Woodland Drive 

Ottawa, OH 45875 

Ph:  419-890-6555 

Maasbrothers4@gmail.com  

 

 

 

 

Dangler Excavating, LLC 

342 W. Wall St. 

Paulding, OH 45879 

419-670-4711 

michael_dangler@danglerexcavating.com 

 

 

Vanderpool Excavating Inc 

0130 County Road  

Forest, Ohio 45843 

Ph. 419-310-5029 

tyler@vanderpoolexcavating.com 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


